1849: 'In the churchyard are two fine yew-trees of luxuriant growth'. Topographical Dictionary of Wales

2005: Two ancients, both female, grow here. This one is SW of the church on a raised piece of ground close to the lych gate. From some large sections that remain of the original tree, two branches of considerable girth have developed. One (A) rises from between two pieces of stump, the other (B) grows at the edge. Girth between 1' and 2' was 24' 5". In 1984 Reg Wheeler recorded a girth of 733cm (24' 1") at 40cm.



The second is found with two younger yews, east of the church. Growing at the edge of a massive stump, it has been truncated at about 10', from which height it spreads horizontally on many thin branches. Upward growth is carried only on one thicker branch that has developed from this 10' truncated core, while a limb stretches away from the lower part of the tree. Girth was 20' 8" around the base in 2005. In 1984 Reg Wheeler recorded a girth of 597cm (19' 7") at 30cm.



© Tim Hills - Ancient Yew Group - 2020